
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  January 3, 2022 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2022 28.25 and Hawthorne Avenue Intersection Improvements IFB-4988-22-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Q.  Can corrugated HDPE pipe be used in place of the RCP? 
 
A.  HDPE pipe will not be allowed to be used in place of RCP. 

 
2. Q.  I do not see an item for sidewalk (4" thick). My take off shows approx 460 SY. 

 
A.  See Item 26 of the Price Bid Schedule attached to the original solicitation document. 

 
3. Q.  Can you clarify if aggregate base course quantities include the base course under the 

detached sidewalks? 
 
A.  The aggregate base course quantity has been changed on the revised bid schedule, and 

now reflects total tonnage anticipated for the roadway, attached sidewalks, and detached 
sidewalks. 
 

4. Q.  Has irrigation on west side been located or do you anticipate needing to the Contractor to 
field verify location? If so, could pay item for potholing hours be added to bid schedule? 
 
A.  The irrigation line was not located during potholing. Potholes were conducted on the 

locate, and to each side 8 feet deep without locating the line. The revised bid schedule 
reflects an additional pay item. 
 

5. Q.  Does the City anticipate needing to haul excavated materials off site? 
 
A.  Material can be wasted on site at the direction of the engineer. 

 
6. Q.  Does the City want to stockpile the existing top 6” of soil for use in landscape areas? 

A.  The top 6” of soil will be maintained separately from the rest of the excavated material for 
use as topsoil. 
 

7. Q.  Section 3.3.39 includes a pay factor for Hot Mix Asphalt that includes a disincentive. Can 
pay factor be revised to include an incentive payment or just accept asphalt based on densities 
with no pay factor? 



   

 
A. This project has less than three sub-lots, therefore payment shall be 100% provided that 

the materials tested meet the requirements of Section 401.05.2. 
 

8. Q.  Is a 48” diameter manhole desired? 
 
A. Yes, if available. 

 
9. Q.  Can an eccentric cone section with the bottom notched out substitute the flat top lid 

manhole? 
 
A. Possibly, can be considered with a submittal. 

 
10. The following changes have been made to the Bid Schedule: 

Removed 
 Item 2 – Removal Tree 
 Item 4 – Removal of Bollard 
 Item 7 – Removal of Pavement Marking 
 Item 17 – Relocate Water Valve 
  
Changed 
 Item 9 – Sawing Asphalt Mat (Full Depth) 
 Item 23 – ABC (Cl 6) – quantity adjusted to 2,300 (TON) 
 Item 29 – 18 Inch Reinforced Concrete End Section – quantity adjusted to 3 (EA) 
 Item 30 – Storm Drain Manhole (48” I.D.) with Flat Top Lid 
 Item 31 – Reset 16’ Ranch Gate with U-Channel Posts 
 
Added 
 Item 42 – Sign Panel - Stop Sign (R1-1)(30"x30") 
 Item 43 – Sign Panel - Street Name Signs (D3-1)(Varies x 12")(Typical Round Steel Pole with  

Slip Base Assembly) 
 Item 44 – Subgrade Stabilization per plan detail  
 Item 45 – 4 Inch diameter Schedule 40 PVC Irrigation Conduit (Purple) 
 Item 46 – Potholing for Irrigation Line 
 Item 47 – Thermoplastic Pavement Markings (White Left Turn) 
 Item 48 – Thermoplastic Pavement Markings (Bike Lane) 

 
Contractors shall utilize the attached updated Addendum 1 Price Bid Schedule when submitting their 
bid responses. 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr. Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



Item 
No.

CDOT, 
City Ref. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price

1 CLEAR AND GRUB 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________
3 REMOVAL OF PIPE 69. LF $ ____________ $ ____________
5 REMOVAL ASPHALT MAT (FULL DEPTH) 11.56 SY $ ____________ $ ____________
6 REMOVAL ASPHALT MAT (PLANING) 2" MILL 29.22 SY $ ____________ $ ____________

8 REMOVAL GROUND SIGN (RETURN TO 
TRAFFIC DEPT AT THE CITY SHOPS)

10. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

9 SAWING ASPHALT MAT (FULL DEPTH) 66. LF $ ____________ $ ____________
10 REMOVAL OF FENCE 116. LF $ ____________ $ ____________
11 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 2,417. CY $ ____________ $ ____________
12 EROSION CONTROL LOG TYPE 1 (9 IN) 1,150. LF $ ____________ $ ____________
13 AGGREGATE BAG 30. LF $ ____________ $ ____________
14 CONCRETE WASHOUT 1. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
15 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION (TYPE II) 6. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
16 VEHICLE TRACKING PAD 2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
18 Adjust Manhole 1. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
19 SEEDING (NATIVE) 11,300. SF $ ____________ $ ____________
20 ROCK MULCH (WEED FREE) 4,020. SF $ ____________ $ ____________
21 LANDSCAPE WEED BARRIER FABRIC 446.67 SY $ ____________ $ ____________
22 ADJUST VALVE BOX 2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
23 ABC (CL 6) 2,300. TON $ ____________ $ ____________
24 RECONDITIONING (12" DEPTH) 3,459.22 SY $ ____________ $ ____________
25 Hot Mix Asphalt (Grading SX) (75) (PG 64-22) 845. TON $ ____________ $ ____________
26 Concrete Sidewalk (4 Inch) 462. SY $ ____________ $ ____________
27 RIPRAP (9 INCH) 40.89 CY $ ____________ $ ____________
28 18 Inch Reinforced Concrete Pipe (Complete In 

Place)
93. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

29 18 Inch Reinforced Concrete End Section 3. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
30 Storm Drain Manhole (48” I.D.) with Flat Top Lid 1. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

31 Reset 16' Ranch Gates with U-Channel Posts 2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
32 Concrete Intersection corner 147. SY $ ____________ $ ____________
33 Detectable Warnings 16. SF $ ____________ $ ____________
34 City Curb with Spill Gutter 576. LF $ ____________ $ ____________
35 City Standard Curb and Gutter 647. LF $ ____________ $ ____________
36 Monolithic Drive Over Curb, Gutter and 

Sidewalk (6'-6" wide)
283. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

37 Concrete Drainage Pan (6'-0" width) 38. LF $ ____________ $ ____________
38 Median Cover Material (Concrete) 6" Thickness 25. SY $ ____________ $ ____________
39 Construction Surveying 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________
40 Mobilization 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________
41 Traffic Control (Complete In Place) 1. LS $ ____________ $ ____________
42 Sign Panel - Stop Sign (R1-1)(30"x30") 1. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
43 Sign Panel - Street Name Signs (D3-1)(Varies x 

12")(Typical Round Steel Pole with Slip Base 
Assembly) 

1. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

44 Subgrade Stabilization per plan detail 350. SY $ ____________ $ ____________
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Item 
No.

CDOT, 
City Ref. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price

Addendum 1 Price Bid Schedule 

45 4 Inch diameter Schedule 40 PVC Irrigation 
Conduit (Purple) with end caps and 4"x4" utility 
markers

350. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

46 Potholing for Irrigation Line 4. HOUR $ ____________ $ ____________
47 Thermoplastic Pavement Markings (White Left 

Turn)
2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

48 Thermoplastic Pavement Markings (Bike Lane) 2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________
MCR  Minor Contract Revisions  - - -  - - -      - - -     15,000.00$       

Bid Amount: $

Bid Amount:
 dollars
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